

HARUNE FUKADA

217 Rue du Trône, 1050, Ixelles, Belgium
Telephone: (+32) 495 88 66 06
E-mail: harune.fukada@gmail.com
[LinkedIn](#)



Profile

Communication major with an interest in media influence on citizens' political behaviour. Data analysis, content creating and market research are familiar to me. I completed the research traineeship under supervision of Prof. Morganti, researching Trust in Media and Political Participation in the EU.

Certifications and Skills

- Languages:
 - Japanese (native)
 - English (proficient, IELTS7.5)
 - French (beginner)
- IT skills: Microsoft Office Word, Excel and Powerpoint

Work Experience

Mar 2021 - Present
NoMaDoS Inc. (slowz),
Japan (Remote)

Writer and Marketing Internship

- Working for the media service to spread sustainable lifestyle
- Develop writing skills and create social media content to suggest how to switch to make daily life more sustainable
- Tool: Canva

Jun 2021 - Jun 2022
CROSSBIE UG,
Germany (Remote)

Events and Community Management and PR/Marketing Internship

- Support open innovation of startups between Germany and Japan
- Develop communication skills with clients through assisting in the event organisation and open innovation programmes
- Learn to communicate information to public by posting social media content
- Tools: Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, SquareSpace, Google Drive (Docs, Spreadsheet, Slides), Notion

Education

Sep 2021 - Present
Vrije Universiteit
Brussel (VUB)

Master of Sciences in Communication: Journalism and Media in Europe

Thesis: The Research into the Media Role to Improve the Voter Turnout Among Youths in Japan

Apr 2016 - Mar 2021
Kobe University

Bachelor in Intercultural Studies

Faculty of Intercultural Studies

System social analysis / 2020

Expanded data analytical skill by bachelor's thesis project

Sep 2018 - Jul 2019
Vrije Universiteit Brussel
(VUB), exchange

Faculty of Political Science

Volunteers

Oct - Nov 2020

ETEE School

Conducted by KU Leuven and its partner universities
Lectures and writing [opinion paper](#) in a group

Mar 2017 - Apr 2018

Faculty Welcome Event

Worked as a photographer for 2 years and a team leader in the second year
Developed communication and leadership skills

Feb - Mar 2017

Study Tour directed by Kobe University

Studied about the role of UNESCO by visiting there
Interacted with students from partner universities
Advanced communication and interpersonal skills